From: Clare Sully [Forrest Burlinson] c.sully@forrestburlinson.co.uk &
Subject: FW: NHS leaders have set out a roadmap for healthcare in England
Date: 23 October 2014 09:05
To:
Cc: Ebrahim Suleman e.suleman@forrestburlinson.co.uk

From: ExternalComms England (NHS ENGLAND) [mailto:england.externalcomms@nhs.net]
Sent: 23 October 2014 08:28
Subject: NHS leaders have set out a roadmap for healthcare in England

[-:]

Dear colleague

NHS leaders have set out a roadmap for healthcare in England in the NHS five year
Forward View which will be launched today, Thursday 23 October 2014.

The forward view has been developed by the national leadership of the NHS, including
NHS England, the Care Quality Commission, Public Health England, Health Education
England, Monitor and the NHS Trust Development Authority.

It has been prepared in partnership with patient groups, clinicians, the voluntary sector and
think tanks. It will set out why the NHS needs change, the actions we will take to deliver the
transformed care for patients, and the help we need from others. It sets out the choices
facing the country, arguing that unless we take decisive action now, in five years’ time we
will face a growing health and care quality gap.

Further information and the NHS five year Forward View is available here.
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NHS England: High quality care for all, now and for future generations
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take
any action in reliance on its contents:

to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff
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in England and Scotland

NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and GSi recipients

NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the NHS and can be
accessed anywhere
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